COR-19-084
September 18, 2019

Stephen Buckley

Department of Natural Resources
MWL-Mining

550 W 7th Ave, Suite 900b
Anchorage, AK 99501

Dear Mr. Buckley,
PLAN OF OPERATIONS MINOR MODIFICATION POGO STP DISCHARGE LINE

Northern Star (Pogo) LLC requests a minor modification to the Plan of Operations (F20189500 -
approved on May 24, 2018 and amended on November 6, 2018 and January 7, 2019) to
include the Sewage Treatment Plant (STP) discharge line and Outfall002. The line is shown on
the attached Figure 1: STP Discharge Line Location.

Following consultation with ADNR staff, Pogo requests approval to include the STP discharge
line and Outfallo02 in the Pogo Mine Plan of Operations (POO) instead of renewing the Right-
of-Way Permit, ADL 417113. The legal description of the current easement in the recorded
document states the location to be in the SE 4 Section 34, Township 5 South, Range 14 East,
Fairbanks Meridian, Fairbanks Recording District. To be consistent with the Iatitude and
longitude recorded, Pogo would also like to update the legal description to say NE 4 Section
34. STP line and outfall are situated within the Pogo Mine Millsite Lease Boundary, ADL 416949.
No changes will be made to the STP discharge line or Outfall002.

All actions will be conducted in accordance with the Pogo Mine permits, including the APDES
(AKO053341), Air Quality (AQ0406MSS07 and AQO406TVP02), MSGP (AKR0O60000), and WMP
(2018DB000T).

If you have any questions, please contact me at 907-895-2879 or via email af
JLladegard@nsrtd.com.

Sincerely,

Jillian Ladegard, PE
Pogo Mine Environmental Manager

Northern Star (Pogo) LLC

Encls: Figure 1: Sewage Treatment Plant (STP) Discharge Line Location

Cc: Brent Martellaro, ADNR brent.martellaro@alaska.gov
Carolyn Curley, ADNR carolyn.curley@alaska.gov
Tim Pilon, ADEC fim.pilon@alaska.gov
Ashlee Adoko, ADNR ashlee.adoko@alaska.gov
AJ Wait, ADNR gj.wait@alaska.gov
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Audra Brase, ADF&G audra.brase@alaska.gov
Shaun MclLoughney, NSR SMcLoughney@nsritd.com
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